

Jeffrey D. Krajnik, AIA

Architect

During his 20 years of architectural experience, Jeff has been involved in all phases of the design process, from programming, schematic design, preparing and coordinating construction documents, through bidding, construction administration, and site inspections. He has been involved in a range of projects including small commercial and medical facilities; handicapped accessibility, code compliance, and multimedia improvements; retirement communities; athletic facilities; and custom residential design and remodeling. Jeff's most recent work has involved religious facilities and additions/renovations of nursing home facilities.

Education

2002 Master of Architecture, VPISU
1984 Bachelor of Science in Architecture, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee

Architectural Registrations

Virginia Registration #12947
NCARB Certification # 62282

Professional and Civic Activities

American Institute of Architects
Virginia Society AIA
AIA Blue Ridge Chapter
Knights of Columbus, Salem Council
Board member, Roanoke Catholic School
Assistant Scoutmaster, BRMC Big Lick Troop 7

Experience

2000- Hughes Associates Architects; Project Architect
1996-2000 The Dreiling Partnership Architects, P.C.
1989-1995 Mitchell, Matthews & Associates
1988-1989 Thomas R. Wyant and Associates Architects

Related Project Experience

Religious Assembly

Shiloh Baptist Church
Our Lady of Perpetual Help Catholic Church
Trinity Ecumenical Parish
Covenant Presbyterian Church
Blacksburg Baptist Church – Master Plan, Blacksburg, VA
Bethel Baptist Church – Master Plan



Commercial, Industrial, Retail, Office

Ashton Hills - Sales Office and Laundry Renovations, Roanoke, VA

Medical

Jefferson Surgical Clinic – Franklin Road MOB Renovation

Jefferson Surgical Clinic – 3rd Street MOB Renovation

Education

Roanoke Catholic School - Presentation, Roanoke, VA

New Vista Montessori School - Code Study, Roanoke, VA

Residential/Housing

Compass Cove Residence, Roanoke, VA

Baird Lake House, Smith Mountain Lake, VA

Wildwood Road House, Roanoke, VA

Laughan Residence, Roanoke, VA

Friendship Manor Retirement Community, Roanoke VA

Fire/Smoke Zone Evaluation

2nd, 3rd, and 4th Floor Main Master Plans

Traffic Flow Doors

Semi-Private Conv.

One South Courtyard, Roanoke, VA

Nurse Supervisor's Office

Manor East Façade

1 South Resident Room Renovations

1 South Nurse Station and Support Spaces

Porch Enclosure and Courtyard

1 South Resident Room Conversion

1 South Renovation Study

30 Bed Nursing Unit – Master Plan

Miscellaneous

Oak Hill Industries, L.P. – Office Addition Study

Virginia Horse Center – Therapeutic Riding Center

2203 Franklin Road – Office Study, Roanoke, VA

Whitt Carpet One – Retail Addition